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St. Paul's Reformed Church 1880
Ridgely

Public

The Reformed Church on Central Avenue, Ridgely, is an interesting
frame building with gable entrance between two square towers. In con-
cept it appears to be Romanesque, but in detail it is Gothic. It
is one of the more ambitious Church structures built in Caroline
County.

St. Paul's was organized in 1878 and the Church constructed in
1880 under the Pastorate of Rev. J. K. Hannabery, the first minister
to reside in the new town of Ridgely. The establishment of the
Church in Ridgely induced members of the faith to move to Caroline
from Pennsylvania. (Ridgely Centennial, 1967)
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ridgely Reformed Church is located at 212 Central Avenue
in Ridgely, Caroline County. The building once serviced the St.
Paul's Evangelical Reformed parish, but is presently unused and
seemingly unkept.

The structure was built in 1880 according to the cormer
stone and its design has a double tower main facade and a high
foundation wall on the main body of’the church. The church is
frame and clapboard, but the high foundation wall is a cement
stucco over brick and scored to resemble ashlar masonry. The
main facade (west elevation) has double square towers with the
entrance between them. Both towers have a tall main section with
a long and thin dentil cornice and thin 4/4 pane lancet windows
and a shorter middle section with lancet ventilator windows.

At the corners are fluted pilaster strips with bracket capitals.
The north tower has a four sided flared roof and the south tower
has a third section of reduced proportions but with lancet vent-
ilator windows and a hipped roof. The center section with the
entrance has a ormamented double doorway with a shed roof between
the towers, and a double gable above, with a pointed arch window
in the lower gable. The sides of the main section are three bays
with round arch 4/4 pane windows, and the sides of the towers
also have the round arch windows. The east elevation has several
additions built on to it for service rooms, an exterior end brick
chimney stack, and a three pane gable window.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 — AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC —_THEATER
]_{1 800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1880 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ridgely Reformed Church is unique in Caroline County for
its particular use of double towers on the main facade and the
high foundation wall in the architectural design of the church.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY S
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Michael Bourne, Architectural Consultant, & Joe Getty
ORGANIZATION DATE
— Maryland Historical Trust = May, 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House, 21 State Circle
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Maryland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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